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May 28, 2008 
 
American TCB, Inc. 
6731 Whittier Avenue 
Suite C110 
McLean, VA  22101 
 
 
Subject: FCC ID: OWDTR-0051-E 
    IC: 3636B-0051 
 
M/A-COM seeks application approval for an original Grant on the M7300 700/800 MHz mobile radio. 
 
Exhibits include photographs, schematics, parts list, test reports (EMC and MPE), block diagrams, 
factory calibration procedure, internal and external photos, antenna data sheets, Operator’s manual, 
and Installation manual. 
 
A mobile variant of the M7300 will be marketed under this FCC ID, known as the M5300 800 MHz 
mobile radio, which is the same as the M7300 but configured for 800 MHz operation only.   This is 
allowed under FCC rules, §2.924  Marketing of electrically identical equipment having multiple trade 
names and models or type numbers under the same FCC Identifier.   Finally, a desktop control 
station, the CS7000, will incorporate the M7300 and its’ variant, the M5300.   Desktop control stations 
will utilize antennas picked at the time of site licensing, with consideration to the installation 
environment and co-location. 
 
Confidentiality letter and Rhein Tech Laboratories, Inc. agent authorization letter to act on M/A-COM’s 
behalf have been provided for this original certification request. 
 
Thank you for your kind consideration and timely review for this new product entry to the M/A-COM 
radio product family. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Daryl Popowitch 
Regulatory Manager, 
Engineering Project Manager 
 
M/A-COM, Inc. – Lynchburg, VA  
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